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HE ARI' ~GS CLERK 
EPA - -P.EGIG~~ 10 

BEFORE THE 
UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 

IN THE MATTER OF: ) 
) 

Cha Special Painting, LLC ) Docket No. TSCA-l 0-20 11-0050 
) 

Milwaukie, Oregon ) CONSENT AGREEMENT AND FINAL 
) ORDER 
) 

Respondent. ) 
) 
) 
) 

----------------------------) 

1. AUTHORITY 

1.1 . This Consent Agreement and Final Order ("CAFO") is issued under the authority 

vested in the Administrator of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency ("EPA") by 

Section 16(a) of the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA), IS U.S.c. § 2615(a). 

1.2. The Administrator has delegated the authority to issue the Final Order contained 

in Part V of this CAFO to the Regional Administrator of EP A Region 10, who in tum has 

redelegated this authority to the Regional Judicial Officer. 

1.3. Pursuant to Section 16(a) ofTSCA, and in accordance with of the "Consolidated 

Rules of Practice Governing the Administrative Assessment of Civil Penalties," 
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40 C.F.R. Part EP A hereby issues and Cha LLC ("Respondent") hereby 

to of the Final Order contained in Part V of this CAFO. 

II. 

2.1. In accordance with 40 C.F.R. §§ 13(b) and 18(b)(2) and (3), this 

is simultaneously commenced concluded by the issuance this and the Final Order 

contained in Part V of this CAFO. 

2.2. Administrator has delegated the authority to negotiate and sign Consent 

violations to the Regional Administrator EPA 10, who in turn 

had this authority to Director of the of Air, Waste and 

A statement of the basis for alleging violations 

with specific to the provisions TSCA and implementing Respondent is 

alleged to have violated, appears in III of this 

III. 

3.1. 	 Respondent is located at 11121 31 51 A venue, Milwaukie, Oregon 97222. 

Respondent is a "person" within the meaning ofTSCA. 

Respondent is a "firm" as defined by § 745 

3.4. 	 Respondent is a "renovator" who performed "renovations" for as 

defined 	 40 § 745.83. 

3 Respondent performed renovations on properties located at 4030 28th Avenue, 

Portland, Oregon, and at 6470 SW 18 Place, Aloha, Oregon. The nr"'r\p,-t were constructed 

before 	1978. 
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3 The nrr,n",rl listed in Paragraph above are "target housing" as flf>llnPI by 

40 § 

3.7. 40 CF.R. § 74S.84 (a) requires that no more than 60 days beginning a 

renovation in any residential dwelling unit oftarget housing, firm performing renovation 

must provide the owner of the unit with an information pamphlet, and 

either: (i) from owner a written acknowledgment the ovvner the 

a certificate of mai that the was led to 

owner at seven days to the renovation. 

3.8. 40 § 74S.86(a) requires firms performing must and 

if 	 make available to all records necessary to compl with 

CF.R. Part Subpart 

Under CF.R. § lure to comply with any provision of 

40 Part Subpart E is a violation of Section 409 ofTSCA, IS U.S.C. § 

10. 40 CF.R. § 74S.87(b) states that failure to and 

by 40 Part Subpart E is a violation Sections 15 409 TSCA, IS 

§§ and 2689). 

3.11. Respondent failed to provide owners and/or occupants 4030 NE 

Avenue, Portland, and SW 181 5t Place, Oregon, with an EPA-approved 

lead hazard information pamphlet and obtain a written acknowledgement or of 

pamphlet prior to the commencement of a renovation at the properties as required 

§ 745.84(a). 
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3.12. Respondent failed to establish and maintain records required by 40 C.F.R. 

Part 745, Subpart E the renovations conducted at the properties identified in Paragraph 

above. 

3.13. Under Section \6(a)(l) of 15 .c. § 15(a), EPA may assess penalties 

against any person who violates any provision ofTSCA 409, 15 U.S.c. § 2689. 

4.1. Respondent admits the jurisdictional allegations contained in III this 

4.2. nor the factual allegations in 

III of this 

Respondent any rights to contest the allegations and to appeal 

the Final Order contained 

4.4. The provisions of this shall bind Respondent and its servants, 

employees, successors, and assigns. 

LJ ...... "'LJL as provided in Paragraph 4.10., below, each party shall bear own costs 

in bringing or defending this action. 

4.6. Based on Respondent's willingness to this matter without litigation, and in 

with Section 16(b) of TSCA, taking into account the nature, circumstances, extent, 

and gravity of violations; ability to pay and to continue to business; any 

history of prior such violations, the of culpability, in addition to any such as 
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justice may require, EPA and Respondent agree that an appropriate penalty to settle action is 

$500.00. 

4.7. Respondent consents to the issuance of the Final Order recited herein and to 

payment of the penalty cited in Paragraph 4.6. above within 30 days of the effective date of the 

Final Order. 

4.8 . Payment under this CAFO shall be made by cashier's check or certified check 

payable to the "U.S. Treasury" and mailed to: 

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Fines and Penalties 
Cincinnati Finance Center 
P.O. Box 979077 
St. Louis, MO 63197-9000 

Respondent shall note on the check the title and docket number of this case. Respondent also 

may make the penalty payment by wire transfer or credit card in accordance with instructions 

provided by EPA. 

4.9. 	 Respondent shall submit a photocopy of the check described above to: 

Regional Hearing Clerk 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 10, Suite 900 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Mail Stop ORC-158 
Seattle, Washington 98101 

Barbara Ross 
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 10, Suite 900 
1200 Sixth Avenue, Mail Stop AWT-128 
Seattle, Washington 98101 
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4.10. Should Respondent fail to pay penalty this CAfO in full its 

due the entire balance penalty and interest shall immediately 

and owing. Should such a to pay occur, Respondent may subject to a civil action 

Section 16(a)(4), 15 U.S.C. § 15(a)(4), to col unpaid together 

with interest, handling charges, and nonpayment as set forth 

4.11. 	 Should Respondent fail to pay penalty a;:,;:,'c;:,;:,\;;U by this in full by its 

also be responsible payment of following amounts: 

a. ~~= Any portion of assless(~d penalty interest at 

rate pursuant to 31 § 3717(a)(1) the 

herein, provided, that no shall be 

payable on of the u:":"(;;:":"~;u penalty that is within 30 ofthe effective of 

the Order contained 

to 3] U.S.C. § 37] 7(e)(l), a monthly handling 

of$15 portion of the U:":"I;;:":,,t;U penalty is more than 30 due. 

§ 3 717( e )(2), a nonpayment 

penalty of 6% annum shall on assessed is more 

90 which nonpayment penalty calculated as date the 

due. 

4.1 This CAFO not relieve Respondent obligation to comply with a!l 

applicable provisions of state, or local nor shall it construed to a on,or 

determination of, issue related to federal, or local permit. 
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4.13. Respondent represents that it is duly authorized to execute this CAFO and that the 

party signing this CAFO on its behalf is duly authorized to bind Respondent to the tenus of this 

CAFO. 

4.14. Compliance with all the tenus and conditions of this CAFO shall result in fuJI 

settlement and satisfaction of all claims for penalties alleged in Section III above. 

STIPULATED AND AGREED: 

FOR CHA SPECIAL PAINTING, LLC 

Dated: Lj r-- 6 - 2-D !( 

Signature 


Print Name: b K Ky liNt,- u-IA 


Title: 0 {,() D£:, Y' 


FOR U.S. ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 10 

/ 
Dated:.----!.i-/-,I_z_c:_·+-/~(f___ 
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V. FINAL ORDER 

5.1. The tem1S of the foregoing Consent Agreement are hereby ratified and 

incorporated by reference into this Final Order. Respondent is hereby ordered to comply with 

the terms of settlement contained in the Consent Agreement. 

5.2. This CAFO constitutes a settlement by EPA of all claims for civil penalties 

pursuant to TSCA for the particular violations alleged in Part III, above. In accordance with 

40 C.F.R. § 22.31(a), nothing in this CAFO shall affect the right of EPA or the United States to 

pursue appropriate injunctive or other equitable relief or criminal sanctions for any violations of 

law. This CAFO does not waive,. extinguish, or otherwise affect Respondent's obligations to 

comply with all applicable provisions of the Act and regulations and permits issued thereunder. 

This Final Order shall become effective upon filing. 

SO ORDERED this .:207Jay of a~ ,2011 
f 

G'~~1::J4~
Thomas M. Jahnke . . 
Regional Judicial o(e~
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency 
Region 10 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

The undersigned certifies that the original of the attached CONSENT AGRE~MENT 
AND FINAL ORDER in In the Matter of: CHA ~PECIAL PAINTING, LLC, DOCKET 
NO.: TSCA-IO-2011-00S0 was filed with the Regional Hearing Clerk on April 26, 2011. 

On April 26,2011 the undersigned certifies that a true and COITect copy of the document 
was delivered to: 

Bob Hartman, Esquire 

US Environmental Protection Agency 

Suite 900 

1200 Sixth Avenue, ORC-158 

Seattle, WA 98101 


Further, the undersigned certifies that a true and correct copy of the aforementioned 
document was placed in the United States mail certified/return receipt on April 26, 2011, to : 

Cha's Special Painting, LLC 

Ok Kyung Cha 

11121 SE 31 Avenue 

Milwaukie, Oregon 97222 


Buckley Law P.c. 

Suite 250 

Three Centerpointe Drive 

Lake Oswego, Oregon 97035 


DATED this 26 th day of April 2011. 

Carol Kennedy 
Regional Hearing Clerk 
EPA Region 10 
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